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May 31, 2020
City of Ottawa

110 Laurier Avenue,
Ottawa, ON K1P 1J1

Attention: Doug James

Subject: Barrhaven Conservancy Development Corporation
Status of As-Built Grading
Related: RVCA Permit # RV5-4419 and RV5-1718)
Vacant land on the north side of the Jock River generally bounded by
Highway 416 and the Fraser Clarke Creek, City of Ottawa

Dear Mh James:

The RVCA has reviewed information recently submitted by David Schaeffer Engineering Ltd.
including as-built grades in support of works approved by the Rideau Valley Conservation
Authority under Section 28 of the Conservation Authorities Act (Permit File Number: RV5-4419
and RV5-1718). The RVCA offers the following comments related to future development proposed
for the area within the scope of approved the permits.

The subject lands as identified as part of Lots 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 former geographic Township
of Nepean, Concessions 3 & 4, now in the City of Ottawa have been addressed through the
general placement of fill and the formal construction of a berm around the perimeter of four
blocks within the subject lands. The site specific elevations of the berm have been reviewed by
the RVCA and are generally accepted as being appropriate as removing these lands from the
floodplain in accordance with the aforementioned approved permits.

The detailed grading plans submitted by David Schaeffer Engineering Ltd. titled As Constructed
plan of Berms and Cut Areas — Barrhaven Conservancy”’, dated May 27, 2020, prepared by
Adam Fobert, P.Eng. of DSEL, DSEL File Number 16891 using the following resources:
e Orthoimagery Survey, dated April 20, 2020, acquired and processed by First Base
Solutions a division of JD Barnes Ltd and certified by Chris Fox, O.L.S., A.L.S,, P. Eng.
’ of JD Barnes Ltd, file reference number 20370TTA0001; -
e Topographic Detail of Part of Lot 13, 14,&15 Concession 384, dated May 6, 2020
certified by Chris Fox, O.L.S., A.L.S., P. Eng. of JD Barnes Ltd, file reference number

16-10-127-00; -
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e Contractor as-built collected by the Tomlinson Group of Companies of Phase 1 dated
May 15, 2020, reviewed by Jeremy Chouindard, EIT and certified by Stephen Pichette,
P.Eng. of DSEL

The above information indicates that land within the berm have generally been raised to exceed
the flood elevation cross sections throughout the project area. However, it is noted that as this is
considered an active construction site the presence of lower areas to manage construction, on-
site erosion and sediment control show lower elevations. These areas will be addressed through
the construction process, as sufficient material is presently stockpiled for this purpose to ensure.
For the purposes of the floodplain, these areas are considered removed by virtue of the berm.

Conclusion:

The grade modifications, including construction of the berm and filling behind the berm, as
documented in the above noted “as constructed” plans, have been completed in accordance
with the plans approved by the RVCA under permits RV5-4419 and RV5-1718.

Please feel free to contact our office with any questions or comments you may have.
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Terry Davitson, P.Eng

Director of Engineering and Regulations
Rideau Valley Conservation Authority
613-692-3571 x1107

tnrry Alavie nimrvea o
terry.gaviason@rvca.ca

attach: Technical memorandum by Evelyn Liu, M.Asc., P.Eng. Water Resources
Engineer, RVCA dated May 29, 2020
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